
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I 
2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD. 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713 

April 20, 2018 

Mr. John T. Jensen 
Chief, Radiation Safety Division 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Office of Homeland Security and 

Emergency Coordination 
Radiation Safety Division 
5601 Sunnyside Avenue, Mailstop 5510 
Beltsville, MD 20705 

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - NRC INSPECTION 
REPORT 03006923/2017001 AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Dear Mr. Jensen: 

This letter refers to your letter dated March 27, 2018, in response to our March 1, 2018, letter. 
Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented in your letter. 
These actions will be examined during a future inspection of your licensed program. 

Your cooperation with us is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

·~1 fiJtJ) 

Docket No.: 030-06923 
License No.: 19-00915-06 

Arthur L. Burritt, Chief 
Commercial, Industrial, R&D 

and Academic Branch 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

cc: Brian Goretzki, Director 
Arizona Radiation Regulatory Agency 
4814 South 401h Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85040 
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Jackson, Todd 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Hi Todd, 

Katanic, Janine 
Monday, April 09, 2018 12:21 PM 
Jackson, Todd 
Haverkamp, Trisha 
RE: USDA - Reply to NOV, ML18093A427 

ACTION Required 

Thanks for allowing me the opportunity to review the response. It looks like it hits the mark and is responsive 
to the violations. Thanks. 

Janine 

Janine F. Katanic, PhD, CHP 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
office: 817-200-1151 
email: Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov 

From: Jackson, Todd 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:43 AM 
To: Katanic, Janine <Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Haverkamp, Trisha <Trisha.Haverkamp@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: USDA - Reply to NOV, ML18093A427 

Janine, 
Reply from USDA re: Phoenix Pink Bollworm facility is linked below. 

Please review to confirm reply is acceptable to you - appears good to me. I will then prepare 
acknowledgement letter. 

Thanks, 
Todd 

View ADAMS Properties MLI 8093A427 
Open ADAMS Document (US Dept. of Agriculture, Reply to a Notice of Violation.) 
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